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TERRY SERVICE, INC.   BID PROPOSAL  
P.O. BOX 1557 
RIDGELAND, MS  39157    
 

 
TO: Madison County FROM: Billy Boykin  
 
ATTN: Drew Ridinger PHONE: 601-956-9211 
 
CELL: 601.842.9661 EMAIL: bboykin@terryservice.com 
 
DATE: January 12, 2024 

 
OLD JAIL / NEW JAIL 

Additional Services on PM Contract 
 

Labor and materials to perform PM activities on 85 assorted exhaust fans at Madison 
County Jail.  Service to be performed while performing service on all HVAC systems. 
 
Price Includes 2 Service intervals: 

• Yearly belt replacement 

• Operational inspection 

• Excessive vibration analysis 

• Belt tensioning and alignment 

• Electrical inspection 

• Lubrication 

• Cleaning  

• Motor amp draw records 
 

TOTAL PRICE 
$ 6,517.00 

 
 

Price will be divided into 7 payments ($931.00).  Starting with the March 2024 Invoice 
thru to the September 2024 Invoice the monthly billing amount will go from $ 1,450.00 to 
$ 2,381.00.  The new contract total will be $ 23,917 for the year ending 9/30/24.   
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